

# Gianluca Marzano

**E-mail:**

**Date of birth:**

**Tel:**

## Profile

Degree in Computer Engineering with experience as software engineer and developer. Ability to work on the development of software systems by accurately interpreting user requirements, creating the required software designs, coding, testing and integrating the software. High flexibility in programming languages, frameworks and system architectures. Ability to work both in team or alone.

---

## Work experience

### WEB DEVELOPER

Hortus srl, Legnano (MI) Italy

Dec 2021 – Now

**Main activities:** Design, management and realization of environmental monitoring systems

**Achievements:** Improvement of ability to work on several technologies at the same time and to manage relations with customers.

–

### FREELANCE FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Self employed, Italy

Dec 2017 – Now

**Main activities:** Design, management and realization of Wordpress websites and Laravel Angular webapps

**Achievements:** Improvement of ability to work alone and to manage relations with customers.

–

### SOFTWARE ENGINEER – FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Soluzione Informatica Srl, Lonate Pozzolo (VA), Italy

Dec 2015 – Dec 2017

**Main activities:** Design, management and realization of webapps and websites, mostly PHP based.

Management of web server in LAMP environments. Management of relationship with customers and suppliers.

**Achievements:** improvement of development skills. Improvement of team working and management skills. Ability to manage non technical aspects (relations with customers and suppliers). Outsourcing experiences. Experience with production environments (Virtual server Ubuntu e Windows)

–

### SOFTWARE ENGINEER – FULL STACK DEVELOPER

JRC (Joint Research Center) – European Commission, Ispra (VA), Italy

Sep 2013 - Dec 2015

**Main activities:** design, management and realization of PHP/MySQL/ExtJS applications

**Achievements:** improvement of development skills, improvement of flexibility in technologies and programming languages, improvement of database modeling and development. Experience with international team work

—

#### FULL STACK DEVELOPER – IOS DEVELOPER

Soluzione Informatica Srl, Lonate Pozzolo (VA), Italy

Sep 2011 - Sep 2013

**Main activities:** Design, management and realization of webapps and websites. Design, management and realization of native mobile applications for iOS.

**Achievements:** improvement of development skills. Improvement of team working and management skills.

—

#### WEB DEVELOPER CONSULTANT

IRSA (Insurance Development and Research Institute), Milano, Italy

Jan 2010 - Sep 2011

**Main activities:** J2EE web applications maintenance and development, business process analysis and modelling

**Achievements:** improvement of software engineering, programming and problem solving skills. Improvement of team working skills

—

### Education

Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering, Politecnico di Milano.

—

### Skills

#### Programming languages /frameworks:

- PHP, Laravel
- AngularJS, Angular, Bootstrap, JQuery, Js
- CMS Wordpress, Joomla
- Objective-C
- Java, J2EE, Struts
- Git, SVN

**Databases:** MySQL database modelling, development and management.

**Server:** Apache, LAMP, IIS

**Other:** Adobe Photoshop.

**Languages:** Italian, English, Spanish

—

**Other activities**

Outdoor activities like hiking, mountaineering, running and travelling. AVIS blood donor. Book lover.

